CITY OF

|~

Board of Zoning Adjustment

January 30, 2024

Pre-meeting—3:30 p.m. (7" Floor)
Meeting — 4:00 p.m. (Council Chambers)




Table of Contents

MINUTES NOVEIMBER 2023 ......ccctttuiitenerenerencrennernsesesscssssssnsessssssnsessssssssessssssssssssssssssssnsessssssnssssssssnssssnssssssssnsssanses 3
AGENDA JANUARY 2024 ......c.ceeuereenerencreencrenceenscressssasessssssassssssssssssssssssssssssesssssssssssssssssssassesnsssssssssssssnsesnssssnsesnnssnnns 8
CASE NO. 1 211 WEST IMOULTON ST .....ceeieieeieeenerenneeencrenserescsenscssssssssssssssssssssssssssessssssnsssssssssssssssessssssssssassssnsesannss 10
APPLICATION NO. 2 .orettririrerererererererererererseeseresesesesssesssssesssssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssessssssssssssrssnes 11
LETTER 1 uuutururuuuensnsssssnsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnssssnnsssssnssssssssnnsnssssnssssnnnsnsnsnnnssnssnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn 12
LETTER uuuutuuuuuuuessssssssnsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnssssnssssnsnssssssssnnsnssssnsnssnsnsnnssnnnssnsnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn 13
SURVEY . ittttttieeeeeteeettteeeeee et eatt i aeeeeeseassaa e eeesssasaasaseesssssnannsesesssssssannseeesssssssannseesssssssnnnnsesessssssnnnesesesssssannneseessessrnnnnns 14
SURVEY .. itttttttiee et eteettttaeeeee st satt i aeeeeeseastaa e eeesesasaanasessssssnannsesesssssssannsesesssssasannsesessssssnnnnseeessssssnnnesesssessssnnneseessessrnnnnns 15
P ARKING LAY OUT et iiitie ittt eetiee e ettt e ettt e e ettt e e ettt eetateeestan e eaaanesasanessnnnaessnnsasannnesssnnsssssnnsessnnsesssnnesessnnsesssneeessnnesesnnns 16
LIFE SAFETY 1uvuuuuuuuussusssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnssssssnssssnsnssnssnnsssnssnsnnnnnnsnnnnnn 17
8110 18
CASE NO. 2 514 TAIMMY ST. SW ... itteuiiiteenerrennereeesereensiersenseressssessssssesssssssssssssssssssssssnssssssnssssssnssssssnnsssssnnssssannses 19
HOME OCCUPATION APPLICATION ..uuvuvuuuussusssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnssssssnsssnssnsnsssnnsnnnnnn 20
HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONNAIRE ...vuuueeetettttteeseeerersssnaeeeseressssneeeesssssssineeesesssssssnnesessssssssnniesessssssssnmtesesssssssmeeeeessssses 21
CASE NO. 3 611 MARTHA ST. SW ... eeiiiiieeiiiienniiiiensieisensieisensietssssiessssssssssssssssnssssssnssssssnssssssnssssssnssssssnssssssnnssssannsns 22
HOME OCCUPATION APPLICATION ..eetttuuunteeereetrunueeeeeressssuaeeesssessssnaesessssssssnesesessssssssmesessssssssnmesesessssssmeesesssssssmeseesssssses 23
HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONNAIRE ...vuuueeetettttteeseeerersssnaeeeseressssneeeesssssssineeesesssssssnnesessssssssnniesessssssssnmtesesssssssmeeeeessssses 24
CASE NO. 4 703 FINK ST. N W...ccuiiiieiiiienniiiiennieiiensieisansieisensssssssssesssssssssnssssssnssssssnssssssnssssssnssssssnssssssnssssssnnsssssnnses 25
SURVEY ..ititiiiiieieieteteeeeeeeeeeeeee et et eeeeeeeeereeeeereretereseeeteseeeteseretaseseseseseserssssssssassssesssssssssssssessessssesessssrssssesssersresssersrererrrerers 26
7 RTINS 27
PICTURE ..t ttttttutttttteututututa aaaraeaeaeaeaeaeasasarasasssasasssssnnnnsnnsnsnnnnnnnsnnnnnsssnsnnssnnnsnsssnnnsssnsnssnnnsssnnsnsnsnnnnnsnnnnnnnsnnnsnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn 28
CASE NO. 5609 BANK ST. NW ...cuiiiiiuiiiitnniiiiennienieesierssnsieisassiessssssessssssesssssssssssssssssssssssnssssssnssssssnssssssnssssssnnsssssnnses 29
SIGN APPLICATION ...eteieieieeeteteteeeteteteeeeeeeeeeerereeereeeesreeseseeseeseeeesesereesssressessssessseesesesseeerssssesseseseseseeeseerereeserereesserererererernn 30
PICTURE L ..uutututuuuuuuuuuuntuuueueusaeueuessaeaeasssasassssensnsssssssnnnnssnnnsnsnnnsnnnsnsnsnsnsssnssnnssssnnnnsnnnsnnnnnnnnnsnnnsnnnnnnnnnnnnnsnnnsnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn 31
o T 3 RUUPRN 32
o T T T RUUPRN 33
o T = U RUUPPN 34
CASE NO. 6 4303 JADE CIR. SE.......ceeeuierteenereeeniereeesiereensiereensseressssersssssessnssssssssssssssssssssnssssssnssssssnssssssnssssssnnssssannnes 35
SURVEY .. iiitieieieieieieeeeeeeee e et e eeee e et e eeeeeeeeeeeeteeeeeeeeaeeeatetaeerereeeeeeesaraeeeeeaseeaesrarareeeeaeeeeeeeerseereeeeeereeeseeeeeeeeeeeeereresererererererernns 36
SURVEY . ititieieieieeeeeeeeeeeeee et e eeeeeeeeeeeeeaeeeeeaeereeeeereseesteseeereeereresereressseseressssssseessseesssessesssssesssssesessserereereesessresessrerererererernns 37
Tt U= 38
o Tt U P UPUPRPPURN 39



Minutes November 2023

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Delayne Dean, Mr. Brad Townson, Mr. Chester Ayers,
SUPERNUMERARIES: Mr. Mike Maurer, Mr. Mark McCurry
COPIED TO: Mr. George Allen

OTHERS PRESENT: Mrs. Ruth Priest, Asst. City Attorney
Mr. Tommie Williams, Planning Department
Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector
Mr. Tom Polk, Development Services Manager and Recorder

Chair, Delayne Dean called the meeting to order at 4:05 p.m. in the council chambers on the first
floor at City Hall.

Chair asked that role be called. Present as noted above.

Chair asked if October minutes required any corrections. There were no corrections made. Mr.
Brad Townson motioned to approve the minutes Mr. Mark McCurry seconded the motion. On a
voice vote, all yes, the motion carried. The minutes from the October 2023 meeting were
approved.

CASE NO. 1

Application and appeal of Stephen Graham for a 2000 square foot area variance from Section 25-
10.11 (2) (a) of the Zoning Ordinance in order to build a multifamily dwelling unit located at 504
Somerville Rd. Property is located in a R-4 Multifamily Residential District.

Steve Graham presented his case to the Board. Mr. Graham stated his address as 1210 College
Street SE. Mr. Graham stated he has purchased two lots at the corner of Sherman St and
Somerville Rd. SE. Both lots are zoned for multi-family units and both lots have 7000 square
feet. Mr. Graham stated he wants to use the lots for their intended purpose in the beginning. The
lot at the corner of Sherman and Somerville Road once had a triplex that burnt and was
bulldozed.

Chair asked if there were questions from the Board. Mr. Maurer asked where the parking for the
residents would be provided. Mr. Graham stated he discuss that with the Building and Planning
Departments. Chair asked for comments from the public. None. Chair asked for comment from
the Building Department. Mr. Townson asked how case #1 and #2 were being handled. Mr. Bob
Sims replied individually, as separate cases. Chair asked for comments from the Planning
Department. None. Chair called for Public comments. None. Chair closed call for public
testimony. Chair asked the Board for its ruling. Brad Townson made a motion to approve. Mike
Maurer made a second. Chair called for role. All yes, the motion was approved.



CASE NO. 2

Application and appeal of Stephen Graham for a 2000 square foot area variance from Section 25-
10.11 (2) (a) of the Zoning Ordinance in order to build a multifamily dwelling unit located at
1203 Sherman St. SE. Property is located in a R-4 Multifamily Residential District.

Steve Graham presented his case to the Board. Mr. Graham stated his address as 1210 College
Street SE.

Chair asked if there were questions from the Board. None. Chair asked for Public comments.
None. Chair asked for comments from the Building Department. None. Chair asked for
comments from the Planning Department. None. Chair closed call for public testimony. Chair
asked the Board for its ruling. Brad Townson made a motion to approve. Mark McCurry made a
second. Chair called for role. All yes, the motion was approved.

CASE NO. 3

Application and appeal of an administration decision for Mr. Cortez Elliott as allowed in Section
25-11 of the Zoning Ordinance in order to have a daycare located at 2618 Briar Av. SW.
Property is located in a B-6 Business Office District.

Cortez Elliott presented this case to the Board. Mr. Elliott stated his address as 2819 Montrose
Drive SW. Mr. Elliott stated he was denied a Certificate of Occupancy. Mr. Elliott stated he
would provide a fence for the front and side yards. Mr. Elliott stated he cannot find a reason why
a daycare would not be allowed. Mr. Elliott stated the B-6 zone “sticks-out” to include this
property. Mr. Elliott stated he searched the sex-offender register and found none within 2000 feet
of the property.

Chair asked if there were questions from the Board. None. Chair asked for Public comments.
None. Chair asked for comments from the Building Department. None. Chair asked for
comments from the Planning Department. None. Chair closed call for public testimony. Chair
asked the Board for its ruling. Chester Ayers made a motion to vote on the variance. Mark
McCurry made a second. Chair called for role. All yes, the motion was approved.

CASE NO. 4

Application and appeal of Interplan, LLC for a 29 parking space variance from Section 25-16 of
the Zoning Ordinance and a 9 foot setback variance from 25-12 and 25.21.1 (2) in order to install
a canopy located at 1809 Beltline Road. Property is located B-4 Regional Shopping Business
District.

Ms. Kendra Lewis, with Interplan LLC, presented this case before the Board. Ms. Lewis stated
her address as 220 East Central Parkway Suite 4000, Altamonte Springs, FL. Ms. Lewis stated
Interplan is proposing to redevelop this Chic-Fil-A, the scope of work is a building addition to
the rear at the building to expend the kitchen. Add a dual fulfillment line at the drive-through in
order to increase queuing capacity onsite. This will help reduce offsite stacking, in hopes to
improve traffic flow. As a result of this scope of work, Interplan is seeking a parking space



reduction and a variance to reduce the front yard setback. The scope of work would include a
canopy over the new pick-up area.

Chair DeLayne Dean stated Ms. Kendra Lewis is not on the application. Ms. Lewis stated her
name is included in the (other) paperwork. Chair asked if there were questions from the Board.
Mike Maurer asked if the restaurant would be closed while renovations were underway. Ms.
Lewis stated that the restaurant would be closed during renovations. Chair asked for Public
comments. None. Chair asked for comments from the Building Department. None. Chair asked
for comments from the Planning Department. None. Chair closed call for public testimony. Chair
asked the Board for its ruling. Mike Maurer made a motion. Mark McCurry made the second.
Chair called for role. All yes, the motion was approved.

CASE NO. 5

Application and appeal of an administration decision of Trav-Ad Signs from Section 25-76 (p) in
order to install a directional sign for Marriott Courtyard located at the corner of Old Moulton Rd
and Courtyard Circle, this property is located at 1209 Courtyard Circle in a B-2 General Business
District.

Mr. Parks Harris, with Trav-Ad Signs, presented this case before the Board. Mr. Harris stated his
address as 214 Dorchester Drive SE.

Mr. Harris stated Marriott is upgrading their signage and would like to add a directional sign to
direct traffic. This sign would be consistent will other Marriott signage.

Mr. Harris stated the existing directional sign is damaged.
Ms. DeLayne Dean asked if the original sign had a variance.

Mr. Bob Sims stated the current sign is not located at 1209 Courtyard Circle, it’s at the corner of
Old Moulton and Courtyard Circle. It’s not on Marriott’s property.

Mr. Harris stated hewas out-of-pocket. Mr. Harris thought it was on Marriott’s property.”

Mr. Sims stated that the existing directional sign is not on Marriott property and that the property
had been annexed into the City of Decatur after the hotel was constructed.

Mr. Townson asked where the proposed sign will be located.

Mr. Maurer asked how they could install a sign on someone else’s property.

Ms. Dean asked Legal if the application would have to come from the owner of the property.
Legal stated this would be a billboard, a non-conforming use. The owner of the property could
petition the Board.

Ms. Dean stated the Board could not grant a variance to Marriott for a property the applicant
does not own. Mr. Harris stated this was news to him that the sign was not on their property. Ms.



Dean asked Mr. Harris if he would like the Board to deny or table his application. Mr. Harris
stated he was not aware the existing sign had been removed. There was discussion on where the
existing sign is located and property lines nearby using GIS using meeting monitors. Chair asked
if there were questions from the Board. None. Chair asked for Public comments. None. Chair
asked for comments from the Building Department. None. Chair asked for comments from the
Planning Department. None. Chair closed call for public testimony. Chair asked the Board for its
ruling. Brad Townson made a motion to vote. Mark McCurry made second motion. All voted no.

CASE NO. 6

Application and appeal of Trav-Ad Signs from Section 25-77 (a) (3) in order to install a second
attached sign on the Westmeade Baptist Church Building located at 1626 Runnymeade Avenue
SW. The property is located in an R-4 Multifamily Residential Zoning District.

Ken Comer, with Trav-Ad-Signs, presented this case before the Board. Mr. Comer stated he is
presenting this case and case 7 for Westmeade Baptist Church. Mr. Comer introduced Senior
Pastor Mr. Calpin and Church representative Ben Tinley. Mr. Comer covered the scope of work
indicated in the application and its attachments. Ms. Dean asked Mr. Comer if page 57 of the
agenda package includes what is being asked in the application. Mr. Comer confirmed yes. Chair
asked if there were questions from the Board. Mr. Brad Townson asked if this case was asking a
variance to allow two on-premises signs versus one. Mr. Bob Sims confirmed the application is
asking for a second sign. Mr. Comer stated both signs are 14.5 square feet total. Chair asked if
there were any more questions from the Board. None. Chair asked for Public comments. None.
Chair asked for comments from the Building Department. None. Chair asked for comments from
the Planning Department. None. Chair closed call for public testimony. Chair asked the Board
for its ruling. Mr. Mark McCurry made first motion to vote. Mr. Mike Maurer made second. All
yes votes.

CASE NO. 7

Application and appeal of Trav-Ad Signs from Section 25-73 (2) for an area variance for on
premises directional signs as follows located at Westmeade Baptist Church Building located at
1626 Runnymeade Avenue. The property is located in an R-4 Multifamily Residential Zoning
District.

« 26 square foot area variance to install 1 30 square foot directional sign.

» 8 square foot area variance to install 6 directional signs.

The property is located in an R-4 Multifamily Residential Zoning District.

Mr. Bob Sims stated this property is located in an M-1-A zoning district Ken Comer, with Trav-
Ad-Signs, presented this case before the Board. Mr. Comer covered the scope of work indicated
in the application and its attachments. Chair asked if there were questions from the Board. Ms.
DeLayne Dean asked if all signs, with the exception of the sign that is near the volleyball court,
are they close to buildings, not in the parking lot, not in drive aisles. Mr. Comer stated the sign to
the right of the main entrance will be mounted near the portico, about 15 feet from portico. Mr.
Comer stated there was one sign in a parking lot island. Chair asked for Public comments. None.
Chair asked for comments from the Building Department. Mr. Bob Sims clarified the term
directional signs as found in the zoning ordinance. Chair asked for comments from the Planning



Department. None. Chair closed call for public testimony. Chair asked the Board for its ruling.
Mr. Mark McCurry made first motion to vote. Mr. Mike Maurer made second. All yes votes.

CASE NO. 8

Application and appeal Two Capital Partners (C/O Zach Moore) for a 28 foot front yard setback
variance from Section 25-12 and 25.21.1 of the Zoning Ordinance in order to allow:

* The proposed building align with the Krispy Kreme building.

» Allow stacking of cars on lot 2 allowing access to the property from the rear of the property.
The property is located at 1646 Beltline Road SW in a M-1A Expressway Commercial Zoning
District.

Zack Moore, with Two Capital Partners, presented this case to the Board. Mr. Moore stated his
address as 1646 Beltline Road SW. Mr. Moore described the case as indicated on the application.
Mr. Moore stated the reason for this variance request is to reduce car stacking for the proposed
oil change business. At this business, clients do not get out of their cars to get the oil changed.
The lot size and building layout does not allow the needed stacking without this variance. Chair
asked if there were questions from the Board. None. Chair asked for Public comments. None.
Chair asked for comments from the Building Department. None. Chair asked for comments from
the Planning Department. None. Chair closed call for public testimony. Chair asked the Board
for its ruling. Brad Townson made a motion to approve. Mark McCurry made a second. Chair
called for role. All yes, the motion was approved.

Meeting adjourned at 5:05 p.m.

DeLayne Dean, Chair



AGENDA January 2024

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Decatur will hold a public meeting on the 7TH
FLOOR OF City Hall, 402 Lee Street NE, on Tuesday, January 30th, 2024 at 4:00 p.m., and
broadcast live on City of Decatur You Tube Channel at https://www.youtube.com/c/Cityof
DecaturAl for the purpose of hearing the following applications and appeals, at which time all
interested parties are requested to be present and will be given an opportunity to be heard.
Questions may be submitted via email at bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov.

CASE NO.1

Application and appeal of an administrative decision to deny Calvin Washington a certificate of
occupancy for non-compliance of Section 25-11 and 25-16 (2) (b) of the Zoning Ordinance in
order to provide 88 spaces of off street/off premise parking for an event center located at 211
West Moulton Street SW. Property for the event center is zoned B-1 Business District.

CASE NO. 2

Application and appeal of an administrative decision to deny Kanavis Lee a home occupation in
order to operate a home office for a mobile bar located at 514 Tammy Street SW. The property
for the home occupation is zoned R-2 Residential Single Family District.

CASE NO. 3

Application and appeal of an administrative decision to deny Javier E Romero a home
occupation in order to operate a general printing business located at 611 Martha Street SW. The
property for the home occupation is zoned R-1 Residential Single Family District.

CASE NO. 4

Application and appeal of Posey and Cameron Horton III for a fourteen foot (14°) front yard
setback variance from Section 25-10.10 (2) (c) of the Zoning Ordinance in order to construct a
new detached single family dwelling located at 703 Fink Street NW. The property for the set-
back variance is zoned R-3 Residential Single Family District.

CASE NO.5
Application and appeal of Responsible Partners, LLC for a sign variance from Section 25-77 (c)

(1) in order to replace an existing painted sign located at 609 Bank Street NW. The property for
the sign variance is zoned B-5 Central Business District.


mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov

CASE NO. 6

Application and appeal of Frank Pate for a seven foot (7’) rear yard variance from Section 25-
10.9 (2) (d) of the Zoning Ordinance in order to construct a rear covered patio located at 4303
Jade Circle SE. The property for the set-back variance is zoned R-2 Residential Single Family

District.



402 Lee St NE 1 Floor Council Chamber Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: (luin L Lechingtos

MAILING ADDR: 437 S Bown stone CT St

CITY, STATE, ZIP: Decetor , AL | 356 07

PHONE: _JAN 09 20%

PROPERTY OWNER: [zluim [ issbinston
OWNERADDR: _ /437 SR o uytore C7 Shv

CITY, STATE, ZIP: Detcotporr, AL 35603 PHONE:

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: 7 (| hest fow [ 4oa Shreet Decotuw— AL S5601
NATURE OF APPEAL:

(O HOME occupATION (O SETBACK VARIANCE (O SIGN VARIANCE
(O USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL () APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
O orHER ( SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED @D DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

**x**Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

Req cesting Jy perle hsik (Lproperties) Loy brginesy tades 2ok B-1. Copren 4
_riQ not have "'00'3.‘1 Pérk g S04aS L ;S. Ay Calwtn L/“S‘\Mj fon hms reegeved
Cansent Ll 215 2 fuanil Sty Dectar AL wicant ot ediccent 4y 21 Lesk
trovlbon Sp St fy lecshingbn bhes also secdbeed corfent B¢ 0T from] do, Stopts
LSt Dece tuy 4/ , 145 1 an en bt dapamen ¢ based bosineSS ¢ rit not Cageg b

*

Pecling pcpying Y000 su b for Lol 4 L (,ap splt for LotT,

Applicant Name (print) GL ’V(“t« L botSkia ;i’ﬂ/\ If applicant is using a Office Use Received By:
Signature representative for the Zone

e
Representative Name (print). request both signatures Hearing Date
Signature - are required Approved Disapproved
{51

CASE NO. 1211 WEST MOULTON ST

10



,uoz Lee St NE 1° Floor Council Chamber Board of Zoning Adjustment
- 7 = 1 %
APPLICANT: Catvin Weslhaathn

MAILNGADDR: _ [0 _Tox <1718
CITY, STATE, ZIP:  Deenti. AL 35e03
PHONE: 2S5 6-220 ~ SH4 T3

PROPERTY OWNER: __ Celv vy (Aectiingdin

OWNERADDR: 2/  West+ Meov ldnn g+
CITY, STATE, ZIP: __ Decatw 2 V.18 PHONE: 25¢- 224 -S453

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: // /sy [Thulton St
NATURE OF APPEAL:

O HOME OCCUPATION Q SETBACK VARIANCE ()  SIGN VARIANCE
Q USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL g APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
() OTHER () SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED (") DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

**xx*Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

The lottiy s Smell Jo- qz S et

BN, .k s s AR ) }l‘ﬁ‘ ;: fo Q@v’ \LA,’Y\ 5,, ) - ,

) . |
Applicant Name (print) cr,vlll [Ra) lNQ,%\,,./b( ’\; \ Ifapplicant is using a Office Use Rci:civcd B%
(e B

Signature rcprescnla}ive for the Zone ¢
Representative Name (print) ; request %3 tearing Dat JQ! ) 'LOZ"}
Signature : are required Approved/Disapproved

Date

2623 (212 See e cbbeeled 7T

Application No. 2

11



Sun
SOLUTIONS

SunSolutions l.com
256-822-4228

To whom it May Concern:

My name is Frank Pate owner of Sun Solutions LLC. We currently hold the lease for the property at 215 2" Ave.

SW, Decatur, AL. the property includes a vacant lot adjacent to 211 West Moulton St. SW. | give my express consent to
Optimum to use for overflow parking.

Sincerely,
Tl

Frank Pate

256-214-3384

JAN 09 74

oS

Letter

12



Onwer of the Property

302 Moulton Street West

Decatur, Alabama 35601

To whom it May Concern:

My name is Cedrick McCoy owner of the property at 302 Moulton Street West, Decatur, AL. The property is
vacant across the street to 211 West Moulton St. SW. | give my express consent to Optimum to use for parking on both
lots of 302 Moulton St.

Sincerely,
Cedrick McCoy

256-947-7762

JAN 09 2024

Letter
13



pUGH WRlGHT 310 8TH AVENUE NE DECATUR, ALABAMA 35601 | POST OFFICE BOX 2419 = 35602

MCANALLY

Vv
W MOULTON STREET
(80" R.OW.)

/— CONCRETE

|

I

|

| ICONCRETE ' RAMP,

| STEPS, - LANDING,

AND HANDRAILS

[ Eeddntdgsrit

|1424' e )
INTO —oiaT s
)Bro.w[n ™ 5023

-7

et |

Eol

\’ “ ; i
|

8
\

METAL
BUILDING 3
Rslon my —Ai

130.00’

3RD AVENUE SW
(80" R.O.W.)

EASEMENT,
|
CONCRETE
VALL
BLOCK WAL g

CONCREJE WA
FENCE]
|

=0
N 00°47'52" E
W

SFHA Z0NE *x*

|
F
N
J

I
|
|
}
T R SRS 5
D~ — — R B ES

L
‘:[ CONCRETE | LOT 1

] SFHA ZONE |"AE” f
89°12°08" W 50.00’ \

3/4" REBAR CIPS B

GENERAL NOTES LEGEND

1. NORTH REFERENCE IS ALABAMA STATE COORDINATE GRID-WEST ZONE (NAD1983) AS g:r;ss gﬁ'épg‘o 'I’Qg:EENSESTET
DETERMINED BY GNSS OBSERVATIONS.

5. ALL MEASUREMENTS SHOWN ARE TO U.S. STANDARDS AND ARE FIELD MEASUREMENTS UNLESS ROM. RIGHT—OF—WAY
OTHERWISE SHOWN SFHA SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA

3. SOURCE OF INFORMATION USED FOR SURVEY: D.B. 2021, PG 9362 RNV

4. PROPERTY ADDRESS IS 211 W MOULTON STREET, DECATUR, AL

5. NO ENCROACHMENTS WERE FOUND ABOVE GROUND EXCEPT AS SHOWN

5. NO SEARCH OF PUBLIC RECORDS HAS BEEN PERFORMED BY THIS FIRM TO DETERMINE IF ANY
DEFECTS AND/OR AMBIGUITIES EXIST IN THE TITLE.

7. THERE WAS NO FIELD LOCATION ATTEMPTED TO DETERMINE THE EXTENT OF SUBSURFACE
STRUCTURES

8. UNLESS STATED OTHERWISE, GOVERNMENTAL JURISDICTIONAL AREAS OR NEGATIVE EASEMENT, IF
ANY, WHICH MIGHT AFFECT THE USE OF THIS PROPERTY WERE NOT LOCATED. THE
UNDERSIGNED ASSUMES NO LIABILTY FOR ANY LOSS RESULTING FROM THE EXERCISE OF ANY
GOVERNMENTAL JURISDICTION AFFECTING THE USE OF THIS PROPERTY.

9. FIELD WORK WAS COMPLETED NOVEMBER 20, 2023.

BOUNDARY SURVEY —— CALVIN WASHINGTON —— 211 W MOULTON STREET
APPROVED BY: RWH] J0B No. 5-250—25 | SCALE: 1'=20' | PAGE 2 OF 2
I PUGHWRIGHTMCANALLY

Survey

14



STATE OF ALABAMA )
COUNTY OF MORGAN )

I, Richard W. Humphrey a Professional Land Surveyor of Decatur, Alabama,
hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct map or plat of the following described
real estate, situated within Section 19, Township 5 South, Range 4 West, Morgan County,
Alabama, and more particularly described as follows, to-wit:

LOT 1, BLOCK 3, DECATUR LAND IMPROVEMENT AND FURNACE COMPANY
ADDITION NO. 2, DECATUR, ALABAMA, AS SHWON BY MAP OR PLAT OF
SAID SUBDIVISION ON FILE AND OF RECORD IN THE OFFICE OF THE
JUDGE OF PROBATE OF MORGAN COUNTY, ALABAMA, IN MAP BOOK 1 AT
PAGE 13

That there are no encroachments by buildings on adjoining property; that there are
no rights of way, easements, or joint driveways over or across said lot visible on the

surface except as shown on the plat.

And | further state that all parts of this survey and drawing have been completed
in accordance with the current requirements of the Standards of Practice for Surveying in
the State of Alabama to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief.

According to my survey, this the 22N° day of November, 2023.

/| <f

A H—

Richard W/ HUmphrey, PE/PLS
Ala. Reg. No. 22738

PWM Job No. S-250-23
1of2

Survey

15



Lo I MOULTON STREET

== |EVENT CENTER
211 MOuLSON STREE! Sw
DECATN Al 38401

& A00

ARCICTURAL T FLAN) =

Parking Layout

16




T —
MOULTON STREET
EVENT CENTER

211 MOULTON STREET SW
DECATUR. AL 35601

e s
oot 4

-
o €
-

FESARETY PLAN

J e —

LS1.0

TFE SATETY PLAN — :

Life Safety

17



—_— —

NVd TORINOD NOISOud

ATIVNVOW

10856 W WUYSI0 NS L3S WOLTON 112

1HOIM HONd

TROISIATE

=.5
Sy _—mh
il

20 Muey

NITY MAP

vich

©
" 40"

SR

oy !

Topo

18



cccccc

=2

: c e

402 Lee St NE  1°' Floor Council Chamber Board of Zoning Adjustment
APPLICANT: ___ Aonovis  [e@
MAILING ADDR: 514 TQMMu\ SE LW

CITY, STATE, zIP: __ 1R cahy L3S0}
pHONE: _ | 299) 559-T1S

PROPERTY OWNER: ~ \ on v \e@
OWNER ADDR: _ 2[4 “T0mum ) S SW
CITY, STATE, ZIP: _Decetor AL 3SL0D PHONE: [ 2] 5 Sb-3%0k

0. 7

—>=| ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: 5/ Tommy St SW  Decatu, ,ALDS6O3
NATURE OF APPEAL:

® HOME OCCUPATION O SETBACK VARIANCE () SIGN VARIANCE
O USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL O APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
() OTHER () SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED (" ) DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

**¥x*Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

— DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

:fawpmr{:‘,_ﬁqd 0f.e Srer anal putsice 1o Storape
‘H\Q 4 treley, sl

mobile. o
S 7 ~ o I JE—
Applicant Name (print) KO\\(\ vy \ﬁQ If applicant is using a Office Use Received By: /A
Signature E - representative for the Zone Z’ st
Representative Name (print) § J request both signatures Hearing Date [ ’30

Signature e /ﬁw%?3 Approved/Disapproved
Date = / 3

CASE NO. 2514 TAMMY ST. SW

19



AUl HARMING 5 bl =
BUILDING DEPARTMENT
P O BOX 488
DECATUR, AL 35602
www.DecaturAlabamaUSA.com
256.341.4582 Fax: 256.341.4572

Application for Residential Home Occupations
Print name of applicant (signature at bottom): "
Kc\mms (ee

Address of applicant:

BIY Tammy St SW Decatw AL 35003
Name of property owner: . ___ !
\onya (g€

SIY Tammy St SW Decatuv, #L3SLo3

Address of proposed residential home occupation: !

Address of property owner:

Email address of applicant:

Info @ %ibarol{-v{p& (S
(256)

Name of home occupation business:

Telephone of applicant:

Dip ¥ Trips LLL

Describe the nature of home business being applied for:

L voow Sor  Cquipment and 0o SPace

‘\(&Mt‘h 0“9{(,9 Oh\q

COMPLETE and SIGN Home Occupation Questionnaire

Applicant hereby certifies that the information on this application is true and correct and understands that any false or
misleading information shall render the Home Occupation void. Applicant agrees to notify the C ity of Decatur if any of
the above represented circumstances change and to permit the City of Decatur to conduct as needed inspections of the
premises, during normal business hours, to ensure the accuracy of these representations.

Signature of Applicant: \IONW i“?— (Name at top of page)

Date Signed: ___[)ec€miDev \3,2023

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: /2
Date Received: /Z-//3/Z 3 Received By: — 75 K ¥ \/
Permit Number: | / Entered By:\| \/ Yo e
Current Zoning: -1 — Approve o \V
#1 Approved /Denigd by: 2A(ZD . bl Motes!: CQ dc' e <ty moe o/ e focr| A
#2 Approved / Denied by: ~] st ﬁﬂmﬁkw
P . (_Cofr off 7HZIS Newe 7> Curmet)
In ) Page 1'0f2

Sy

Home Occupation Application

20



BUILDING DEPARTMENT
P O BOX 488

DECATUR, AL 35602
www.DecaturAlabamaUSA.com
256.341.4570  Fax: 256.341.4572

Home Occupation Questionnaire
Check YES or NO for each question:

_ 1. Is the occupation* applied for (administrative office, making of crafts, sewing, etc.) conducted entirely

within the dwelling? *This refers to only the work being done at the address. YES / NO
2. Does the occupation produce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home occupation being
- present? YES NO V'

3. Will any activity take place outdoors at your residence? YES____ NO_\£_
4. Will there be any signs or advertising at your residence? YES___ NO R
5. Will there be any advertising on your vehicle(s)? YES__ NO;/_
6. s more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES____ NO _\/
7. Are there any explosives, toxic, or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in

connection with this home occupation? YES_ NO_i_

8. Does the home occupation produce any electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which may be
offensive? YES _ NO_V_

9. Will customers visit you at your residence? YES___ NO ;/

10. Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES_ NO_ v~

11. Will there be any more than one sales party at your home per quarter related to this home occupation?
YES_ _ NO_v

12. Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES____ NO i

13. Will you accept deliveries from commercial suppliers, other than UPS/FedEx/DHL, etc.? YES____
NOo v

14. Will there be any employees of this home occupation other than members of the family living in the home?

YES* NO VoxIf YES, No employees coming to house. Employees must meet at jobsite.

Applicant hereby certifies that the information on this application is true and correct and understands that any false or
misleading information shall render this Home Occupation Questionnaire void. Applicant agrees to notify the City of
Decatur if any of the above represented circumstances change and to permit the City of Decatur to conduct as needed
inspections of the premises, during normal business hours, to ensure the accuracy of these representations.

Signature of Applicant: MO/\NV\/ &Qﬂ, Date: :DSCUV\DQV 3 ( ¢P2Z>
Telephone: ‘\Zg(DB Email: l‘ﬁ‘:'D @3\ pﬁ'\dhﬂ 'DS- com
Address of Home Occupation: 4 T«mmm! <& Sw Decabw 3 35003

Page 2 of 2

Home Occupation Questionnaire

21



S ERL S D S S

402 Lee St NE 1** Floor Council Chamber #-? Board of Zoning Adjustment
APPLICANT:  JAWER £- Yomero O .

MAILING ADDR: &l »{W{Aa S sw

CITY, STATE, 2IP: __ Decasce. Aimeama 560!

PHONE: _ J1A-L¥-¥362

PROPERTY OWNER: =) Adite. Fomero
ownerapDR: ___ © L Madl. €. sa
CITY, STATE, ZIP: Decare. Ao 22600( PHONE: F14-4l§-§36R

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: <21 w(),v(L SL Qeu %wﬂ.ﬁi@‘
| .

NATURE OF APPEAL:

@ HOME OCCUPATION O SETBACK VARIANCE () SIGN VARIANCE
O USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL O APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
() OTHER () SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

***x%* Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

'éc’r\{vo\\ /7Vu/\-¥~vv3 £, B'omvxc\,s . Sublinain oo » ‘“V\V( ’>

-

[noec g a2m U]

e Applicant Name (prin £g If applicant is using a Office Use Received %
— Signature representative for the Zone ﬂ’ !

——  Representative Name (pint) Cﬁv ‘,O S IQQMcv o request both signatures Hearing Date /'30 = 207'4

— Signature M | are required Approved/Disapproved

= e (208 [Panm

CASE NO. 3611 MARTHA ST. SW

22



3 Yoy #
[+ /"‘,rn.-,./ : ( ety ond 188 ] S 1

BUILDING DEPARTMENT

P O BOX 488

DECATUR, AL 35602

www.DecaturAlabamaUSA.com

256.341.4582  Fax: 256.341.4572

Application for Residential Home Occupations

Print name of appllicgmt (signature at bottom):
rulce e Yorere OestAa

Address of applicant:

O L Hpotaa CE Sw 3360
Name of property owner:
dryiee lomere
Address of property owner:
A Il spassla 8T S BSGOS

Address of proposed residential honz oclcu
l

Tt §& cor B

Email address of applicant: l
Clomoa romero @ oo i (oo r . Comn

Telephone of applicant:

A -4ts - 5362

Name of home occupation business:

w MAQ()FL— ?mN—t& STUOlaS

Describe the nature of home business being applied for:

G evean\ ‘\Pﬂ-\m NG

COMPLETE and SIGN Home Occupation Questionnaire

Applicant hereby certifies that the information on this application is true and correct and understands that any false or
misleading information shall render the Home Occupation void. Applicant agrees to notify the City of Decatur if any of
the above represented circumstances change and to permit the City of Decatur to conduct as needed inspections of the

premises, during normal business hours, to ensure the accuracy of these representations.
Signature of Applicant: Me (Name at top of page)

Date Signed:

2@&3\%3 ‘DGI\;'CJ s&t/ﬁ‘u¢54v'Mndrc- f"[awéuk/v'l\b 578()”—,

FOR OFFICE USE QNLY: S
Date Received: [ ]it{2013 Received By [
Permit Number; SRR Entered By:

Current Zoning: _[&~1 Approved Ye@
#1 Approved @en@d' by: 75~ O] Notes:
#2 Approved / Denied by:

Page 1 of 2

U

|~
74

Home Occupation Application

23



BUILDING DEPARTMENT
P O BOX 488

DECATUR, AL 35602
www.DecaturAlabamaUSA.com
256.341.4570 Fax: 256.341.4572

Home Occupation Questionnaire
Check YES or NO for each question:

_ 1. Is the occupation* applied for (administrative office, making of crafts, sewing, etc.) conducted entirely

within the dwelling? *This refers to only the work being done at the address. YES / NO
2. Does the occupation produce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home occupation being
- present? YES NO vV

3. Will any activity take place outdoors at your residence? YES____ NOL

4. Will there be any signs or advertising at your residence? YES____ NO v

5. Will there be any advertising on your vehicle(s)? YES_ NO__‘/_

6. Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES____ NO _\/_

7. Are there any explosives, toxic, or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in

connection with this home occupation? YES____ NO ____\/_

8. Does the home occupation produce any electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which may be
offensive? YES_ No v

9. Will customers visit you at your residence? YES___ NO ;/

10. Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES____ NO _ﬁ

11. Will there be any more than one sales party at your home per quarter related to this home occupation?
YES = NO W

12. Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES____ NO ~_/__

13. Will you accept deliveries from commercial suppliers, other than UPS/FedEx/DHL, etc.? YES____
NOV

14. Will there be any employees of this home occupation other than members of the family living in the home?
YES*____ NO _\/_ * If YES, No employees coming to house. Employees must meet at jobsite.

Applicant hereby certifies that the information on this application is true and correct and understands that any false or

misleading information shall render this Home Occupation Questionnaire void. Applicant agrees to notify the City of

Decatur if any of the above represented circumstances change and to permit the City of Decatur to conduct as needed
inspections of the premises, during normal business hours, to ensure the accuracy of these representations.

Signature of Applicant: MQ/\NV\/ t{.Q_Q, Date: De(,ci’v\bmf \3,2023%
Telephone: L’Z/g(D\J Email: 1no @%\ pﬁ'\d‘\'\ﬂ ps. com
Address of Home Occupation: | T«mmml <t SwW Decabw 3 38003

Page 2 of 2

Home Occupation Questionnaire

24



o

Lee St NE 1% Floor Council Chamber Board of Zoning Adjustment

‘PLICANT: Posey and Carmen Horton TIT

AILING ADDR: _ 702 Thin k& Sk W 4
Y, STATE, ZIP: ”Dp(aa,—\akr" B 2sSo|
ONE: _ 9172 -299-21b

DPERTY OWNER: Posey and Carmen Horton 1T
YNERADDR: _ 203 1nle 4

¥, STATE, ZIP:_\eca i~ 5L 260! PHONE: DY - 43¢ - S0

DRESS FOR APPEAL: 703 Fink Street NW, Decatur, Al. 35601

NATURE OF AP FEAL:

O HOME OCCUPATION @ SETBACK VARIANCE o SIGN VARIANCE
O USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL O APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
O oTHER C® SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED O DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

t**Applicants or Duly Appointed Re gresentative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

CRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

ont Building line variance of 13.77-feet, per attached Boundary Survey, is requested.

ere was an existing house on this property for several years that exceeded the Front

ilding line by approximately 15-feet. This building was torn down in the 2023

leframe due to the poor condition of the building. This new house is intended to

slace the previous home. This property has been in the same family for several

ars.

fant Name (print) OSL EF + ( b(‘_,’)’_)em ﬁoﬁkzr\ If applicant is using a
M‘f?ﬂ‘h %M\ representative for the

sentatife Name (prifit) e PLSrequest both signatures
QASAIM/O/VL_ MEF are required
L) /8 /;xf

Office Use Received By:

Zone % 'j

Hearing Date /( ..?OZZQ

Approved Disapproved

CASE NO. 4 703 FINK ST.N W

25



542 49" 21'W
40.00"

S42° 49" 21'W
80.00°

546" 57" 47"
100.00" &

Boundary Survey
Showing Proposed and Previous
Building Locations - for Variance

County of Morgan
1 Chmwe Lo Fagarraan » Rigystorad L Suveyor win the bem cf XRAM e heveby sale that 4 e bwst of
oy Mowincige micianer av be et e

Propanty Locaton: 705 Fnk St MY, Decalus AL, 35601
Property Description, Loes 46, fiock 3 A # Lamphin ¥ 1* dSeion

‘Source of nformation’ Pt Bock 1 Puge &
Original Pt Informaon,

I l4- .

75’

Sueverrs Report
1 Found s * Fige that wes 25 o the Cortedne rmaeing € weukd b0 & S0 Aght-chway Aes takeg wh e City of
Dl # v deteerec e 1ot vy 3 375 e 2 the i

Surveyor's Notes:
1) Bearig bass hr . ract & based o NAD E3, Alibarva State Plare. West Zone U'S Survey Foct
2 [
st
El e avey st A0

ove 1w Wpchon o prameses a8 Shawn
5 Detated coaton of mpravements. fercm. e beor, i e i1cxs o 4078 Ground s bes e

2ot 3w, s, stted o srown therene
o and

iructures thwwo weio Dcalnd duies 10 ey of Te ervies

27 STUCCLIOS WA 2y Indate the DCHION O Darw s o1 the O

5 The prermeen s Tt heveon a1e sublect 1o sy exnting e et rghts ol
it Covants, and setback waen. e 't econ ok “mcoomd 11
e,

ety st 1t 38 paTs ot the Survey 3rd G e ba ORI 1 XSCOHANZD Wi T L0
et f he Standarc of Praction fr Suvey g 1 fhe Sate of Aabama ¥ th e of iy kg
Rorton, and bedel Coppighied by XRAM I 0 part of fvk s My B8 CO0E 0N Ko, st o1
"0RD0LERG by 3ry s 4AthCAR o e Irore KRAM e

Acconangto e Survey, unde my Scpetson e e §' Gay of Janaary 2004

Wswess

eldbd15e-97(9 s
4b8a-9482- ek
acala3isedds ¢ )

Fioki Docomber 2023

™
Request SCALE 1" = 30'
SHEETNO 1 OF 1

SH-XRAMING

Survey

26



WA

i I

2

{ i . — T £
| ‘e 2 ’
: J : :
i : i > i >
! f
| . 1 ¥ gk : ] @
et of Hlabara ) Deca fur. = E
. /-/—r/ o
57 ,..w.,,'y AL /,,,:1, :M:z« Lo | . .
vy #
i s, aﬂa mdcmf;'m Sher R P =
f fﬁ %'fw ';"}‘ /d ﬂt’ 7'.- ;’ H &
b 2ed p Af”/f);"' e 2 2] |5 s
”’ M ‘W¥ oF #ho -ﬁ” Ill/fdlﬂlfg‘d"l Adf o 5 ’ ” = ,_
o
hi:dln‘-? Hecorslimenh 3000 crwiich the dhore "’;o v \X__LAAYETTE
78 dreeet Satoriag, vt g 1975 ot ,w s B ” 2
LeesS reeas naal e e gaternge
Feste e mormber docd deunddarsy ot each 1o }3 umym 8 e S
R i ..mn.? Srestis corree 4, ,z /o 2 iz
0 saict phator mdp. Thatin and by dard plat or Fha. bm oF the
lapids 55 S et o et ool d oo Ve Phe Gore serrey 5 s 3
o D Ifntss wherect 1 hereunto setmy y sy o 8 -30s
Sieyed, 7 we0. 5 4 “ +
WeH MeclURE Sor., otts E £ = a1y
IMVFA’/N § Yy o N
i . 74 N -
{ & 5 i ﬂa‘.m»:/':"m g Ll A Rd £l %
i " g 7 7 7
! . s s
' . g : P
I ’ — B s
= 3 70 = =
{ ; §3  wve
4 %98 B i % > N6 % ’
, 3 2 25 2
N s 7 26 5
. ¢ . 8 + 27 “lq
The Shate o - 25 " 2
# Fre nkJD 3, @ Nolgqry Avdlic m and INTH
'.7 4:..,32 .2‘:/0: % % "’ ‘625 »,,m,; Mg ¢ 2y g 1S
A AL s 7 30 7 | W
Hordeld, n. e s 4,. .,, H
A wypo gre Ko v
nm “the # év:ﬂy/llﬁ/ma 8 e El
ot p‘ :’ 7 1/v¢yred % alE
TR i winder: Myd:od %, 23 4., o P 2 P > N
i« ppves B ZNE ZARN
/Vvlary 3 7 ﬁ 2 o §
B z a5 a | Q 112
" 2 26 /3 ~ /3 -
1 5 i
b) ll \m. 5/»7. jabama, Morgan Countdy

OFFICE 7 .yupa! Rasﬂ 7E
harasy cortry, Hha within

T3 w7 SEACe Por Teen

| *‘;‘;’”ﬁ‘ﬁc‘—pf# ‘
|\ Hreores voi Bt 8ok 1
i Zay @ _aa_q_/gu
-

e

Plat

27



| Back to Map w’

v

Picture

28



5 ),t%}

f" S City oF 3 : V
2 &= < Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: (oCiQ\ J\)\A? \(é/% ¢

MAILING ADDR: (QQOﬂ Ras¥ 6“&2-123\' M Soge As )
CITY STATE ZIP: W&T\ve ; X\ =560\

PHONE: 286 §75- 2017

PROPERTY OWNER: S‘Y‘?Q\ e \A—o\du&i} 3 : { 8

OWNER ADDR: 154 T 2AN lin A

S i S
CITY STATE ZIP: Lsm*wobc& AT Q58237
OWNER PHONE: (\R-“\OO~-p52b

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: (QC)Q\ _\.SP(J\( .E; ; MU\) 5,\;\6_ \,Xf-\?b ‘&UA{)\L v&\ BT L

NATURE OF APPEAL:
[0 HOME OCCUPATION [J SETBACK VARIANCE SIGN VARIANCE
[JUSE PERMITTED ON APPEAL [ APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
[JOTHER ] SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED  [] DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED

#x%#* Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order
for the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE:DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS.)

LWe o \.‘\N\T\\N\—i\h e QQ?P\‘\CC ‘e (_ZXI&*U\% )\\uv?ﬂf\
\\\m‘\ A «Q«c\c& due Yo b ,4/4.)«444‘&;6 b up /Aea,',O

Applicant Name(print) L /L w;\ L‘-"CASUO If li A s Office Use
) /) applicant is using a ved By_|
SiamRn-g / ”A/{’NA/‘ representative for the %z;eelveéi- sy@%————
Represenative Name(print) request both signatures Hearing Dite. "5 Yy,
Signature are required. & Jﬂ—-{%—-‘L
Approved/Disapprove
Date

The Board of Zoning Adjustment meets the last Tuesday of each month at 4:00 PM in the Council Chambers on first floor of City Hall. Applications must be filed by
the 10" of the month to be heard the last Tuesday of the month.

CASE NO. 5609 BANK ST. NW

29



DENTED- Se&bo%m (opy ofclenial seat

“ g '/"“"'*“' ;

Job Site Address:&/q Tade ek b \A ] % AU 35%0)

Applicant Name: }J\I C\AC:,_&_\ L\-).CASL';\: et s &y/) ¢ // / / \S P A
hrees, Oakd Do S6 O aleet 5k G, Lo

City, State, Zipzau\\ i kL SEEE Phone# 264 sus 2 7

Company Name: Owner Contractor Yes No~ _$-
/)p’/awé{e ;Q/A:@a Lc D

wwskwxkwsriix Attached and Detached signs are separate permits but this form can be used for both¥***

\

Application to (circle): Erect New Change Faces @ Altering
1. ATTACHED SIGN TYPES (circle all that apply)y Wall) Roof Marquee Awning Projecting

2. Number of signs: this sign type requires DRA approval in B-5)
3. List total square footage of each sign and dimensions: Total Square Footage of all signs: 55 9 ( 2

List all signs that are to remain and new signage:

\3“ NG ‘l [ED) Q—u Mofal 4. Height of building that signage is or will be attached: @ l SDO

, 5. Distance sign will extend above roofline: _

3 » 22 Cxsh 6. List the total linear footage of building frontage: ﬁi—‘ 3

.{{{Ll Lo ./'?’ ol 2 rf 7. Distance Marquee or Awning will extend from wall face: _ O &

8. Have plans for Awning been submitted to Building Dept. (circle): yes do>
5‘ 9. Will @\ sign be an LED type sign? (circle) yes@

6. % %OO

Project Cost

1. DETACHED SIGN TYPES (circle all that apply): Business Center  Single business Directional Billboard
2. Number of signs
3. List all signs that are to remain and new signage:

Total sign height: Total Square Footage:  Setback from property lines: Distance from other signs on lot:
15
2.
3:
4.
S.
L4 List the total linear road fronltaze (in feet) that the signs are oersill be located. ] <
1 g H .

5. Will this be a LED type sign? (circle) yes no
Project Cost

*ALL N N IRE A V
*ALL VE

MEETING WINDLOAD REQUIREMENTS.
* SIGNS THAT DO NOT HAVE EXISTING POWER WILL NEE
ELECTRIAL PERMIT

OOTING DET/ OF OF

I herby certify that I have read and examined this application and know the same to be true and correct. All the provisions of laws and

ordinances governing this type of work will comprlied with whether specified herein or not. The granting of a permit does not presume to

give authority to violate W ovisipns of any other state or local law regulating construction or the performance of construction.

g Date /2'/0‘ 2\73 Permit #
/ Initials

S Nes /e prect Sac 2<~77QC)@) CoD

Chapter 25 Article 111 of the Code of Decatur

Signature of Applicant.

Sign Application
30



609 SOCIAL

MARKET & PROVISIONS

better
ey with
% Coke

PARKING IN REAR ‘

s o
deltey
with

Coke

609 Social Market & Provisions Coca-Cola Mural Option 1a | 11/14/23
McCOMM
- e = GROUP

Picture 1

31



609 SOCIAL

MARKET & PROVISIONS

things 00
better
with

Coke

609 Social Market & Provisions Coca-Cola Mural Option 1b | 11/14/23
- @ McCOMM

Y GROUP

Picture 2

32



609 SOCIAL

MARKET & PROVISIONS

things 20

better
with

Coke

609 Social Market & Provisions Coca-Cola Mural ’_‘Di‘('n_ 11/14/2 McCOMM
: - GROUP
Picture 3

33



609 SOCIAL

MARKET & PROVISIONS

(h\uu»g()

609 Social Market & Provisions Coca-Cola Mural Option 2b | 11/14/23 McCOMM
% L T GROUP
Picture 4

34



=0 e
il il

402 Lee St NE  1* Floor Council Chamber Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: Frank Pate

MAILING ADDR: 1710 Eastwood Drive SE

CITY, STATE, ZIP: _Decatur, AL 35601

PHONE: 256-214-3384

PROPERTY OWNER: Michael Mcleod

OWNER ADDR: 4303 Jade Cir SE

CITY, STATE, ZIP: Decatur, AL 35603 PHONE: (205)533-5720

l;DDRESS FOR APPEAL:

NATURE OF APPEAL:

() HOME OCCUPATION (X) SETBACK VARIANCE () SIGN VARIANCE
(") USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL () APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
() OTHER () SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED (") DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

*****Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

Owner would like to add a covered patio to the back of home 11'x36'". the 11 projection of the roof would extend the
roof vpast the current back house closest to the property line. We are asking for 9' of variance where the rear set back

41
—1S rrefnuy:

7 7?#/

Applicant Name gprint) _F rank Pate If applicant is using a Office Use Received By:
2l
Signature Z -7 representative for the Zone ﬂ "2’

RepresmWﬁ _Dylan,Pate request both signatures Hearing Date / z _?Oz Zﬂ
Sigs 5 L /)‘/1/24'/ are required Approved/Disapproved

Date___1-9-2024

CASE NO. 6 4303 JADE CIR. SE
35



~

081/12/200

7 ©88:47 3551948
Bu.. 2us PElMr 7T PeAtAT
SoLeE - SIBDIVIS e N PCA7T
Ceeaur- 7o0M HALL

[BlocKk LonE ToeveY
FerEecn SuRvey /2-37- 0%

BFANGF 4FLD

PAGE

JADe Pornwre & B s

LPFs Tlow Prm F oo MD

MAaL-

AAIM 1 IAM A Bure Dida Lo rn&

Rowsd— BlGatr o6& w ay )
Do T DEAIKARE. ST sas )y &

Fela Commumicavrvaws

]
|"z 30"
o N 89253
N \ JS7.¢s T
é i_— - =7 T ]
| 5 /
L . /
h P / 4
Er
i
3\
b\ b
)
Q .
v
w
W
59

5. &

Crlce &
R.o.w,

-Jabpe
£

Survey

36



2, 9

STATE OF ALABAMA )
MORGAN COUNTY )

I, James R. Bedingfield, a registered Land Surveyor of Decatur
Alabama, hereby state that all parts of this survey and drawing have
been completed in accordance with the current requirements of the
Standards of Practice for Surveying in the State of Alabama to the
best of my Knowledge, information and belief.

Lot 5, Crown Pointe Addit’on No. 3, Decatur Alabama,
as shown by map or plat of said addition, on file and
of record in the Office of the Judge of Probate of
Morgan County Alabama, situated, lying and being in
the City of Decatur, Morgan County Alabama.

that the buildings now erected on said property are within the boundaries
of same, that there are no rights-of-way, easements or joint driveways
over or across said property visible on the surface, that there are no
electrical or telephone wires, (excluding wires which serve the premises
only) or structures or supports thereof, including poles, anchors and

guy wires on or over said premises except as shown, and that the correct
street address is 4303 Jade Circle SE., Decatur Alabama. That I have
examined the FIA Flood Insurance Rate Maps dated December 16, 2005,

Panel No. 01103CO0095E and found that the above described property is
located in a Zone X flood zone.

According to my survey this the 31st day of October, 2006.
According to my survey this the 28th day of December, 2006.

/ 2 42 e ~
James R. Bedingfield Reg. #9788

1415D Kathy Lane SW.,
Decatur Alabama
353-8645

Survey

37



January 9, 2024

J

City of Decatur, AL

DA

RUBY POIN]

RUBY POINTE SE

RUBY POINTE SE

RUBY POINTE SE

115 POINTE SE

JADE POINTE DR SE

4214

JADE POINTE DR SE

JADE CIR SE

JADE CIR SE

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY
NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT
City of Decatur, AL makes no claims and no warranties,
or implied, ing the validity or accuracy of
the GIS data presented on this map.

Geometry updated 12/14/2021
Data updated 12/14/2021

JADE POINTE DR SE

JADE POINTE DR SE

1" = 81.24877296815846 ft

Print map scale is approximate.
Critical layout or measurement
activities should not be done using
this resource.

Picture

38



JADE CIR SE

JADE CIR SE

Picture

39



